



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: rod.sailor@enablemidstream.com

March 31, 2022

Mr. Rod Sailor
President and Chief Executive Officer
Enable Mississippi River Transmission, LLC
499 W. Sheridan, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

CPF 1-2021-069-NOA

Dear Mr. Sailor:

From June 14, 2021 to June 18, 2021, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code inspected Enable Mississippi River Transmission, LLC's (Enable) procedures and records for Enable's underground storage construction activities in Saint Jacobs, Illinois.

Enable submitted its amended procedures on January 4, 2022. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration